
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
October 10, 2013 
 
Mr. James L. Starks, Asst. Director 
Arkansas Department of Correction 
P.O. Box 8707 
Pine Bluff, AR 71611 
 
RE: NPDES Permit Number AR0044016, AFIN 33-00036 
 Izard County Correctional Facility 
 
 
Dear Mr. Starks, 
 
The corrected Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) submitted for the Monitoring Period 
ending 06/30/2013, Discharge Number 001-A has been received by the Department.  
Upon review it was noted that the DMR had the following deficiencies: 
 

 The data for Total Suspended Solids, Daily Max (lb/day) was not supplied 
 
Submittal of a corrected Page 1 (enclosed) will be required.  Please mark the page 
“Corrected Copy” when submitted and add a fresh, original signature and date. Your 
response should reach the department by October 25, 2013.  
 
Any violation of your NPDES Permit is subject to enforcement action by this 
Department, pursuant to the Arkansas Water and Air Pollution Control Act.  The 
regulations and your NPDES Permit require that you take all reasonable 
measures necessary to eliminate or prevent the occurrence of violations. 
   
Thank you for your attention to this matter.  Should you have any questions, feel free to 
contact me at 501-682-0631 or you may e-mail me at johnsonm@adeq.state.ar.us 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Miles Johnson 
Enforcement Analyst 
Water Division, Enforcement Branch 
 
 


